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Robert Stewart
By email: fyi-request-7767-49b81711@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Stewart

Transfer of OlA request

| refer to your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) for the
following information:

1. Can you please provide me with all advice (emails, memos, manuals, orders,
or writs), policies, or guidelines given by Crown Law to all Public Services with
regards to trespassing someone from public land or buildings if that person has
not committed a crime or offence?

2. Can you please provide me with all advice (emails, memos, manuals, orders,
or writs) your office holds on the legality of trespassing someone from public
land or buildings iIf that person has not committed a crime or offence?

3. Can you please provide me with all advice (emails, memos, manuals, orders,
or writs) your office holds on the legality of trespassing someone from MSD or
WINZ buildings if that person has not committed a crime or offence?

The Attorney-General's Office does not hold this information. On the basis the
information you have requested concerns functions more closely associated with the

Crown Law Office, we are transferring your request to the Crown Law Office pursuant
to s 14 of the OIA.

Yours sincerely

L Kean
Private Secretary (Attorney-General)
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